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Florida's Warmest Welcome Development SGFVICGS

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM NO. 20-108

DATE: April 10, 2020

TO: Gregory P. Harrison, City Manager

VIA: David L. Recor, Director of Development Services

VIA: Jennifer Gomez, AICP, Assistant Director of Development Services
FROM: Jean E. Dolan, AICP, CFM, Principal Planner

SUBJECT: Striking All Quasi-Judicial Items from April 14 (cancelled) and April 28, 2020
Virtual Meeting Agenda P&Z #19-0500002(Usman Flex)
P&Z#19-13000011 (Festival Rezone)
P&Z #19-13000013 (H. Greg Rezone)

It is requested that all quasi-judicial agenda items be struck from the City Commission
agendas of April 14, 2020 (cancelled) and of April 28, 2020 (virtual meeting) and
readvertised and heard when the Covid-19 virus is resolved or when Executive Orders
or legal interpretations are issued that clarify that these types of agenda items can be

heard in a virtual setting during this prolonged crisis.

The specific quasi-judicial items being struck are as follows:
Usman Flex Request: Granicus Item 2020-57
Festival Flea Market Industrial Rezoning: Granicus ltem 2020-62

H. Greg Industrial Rezoning: Granicus Item 2020-63
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